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May 4, 2023
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

The Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Ingenio, Inc., et al. v. Click-to-Call Technologies LP, No. 22-873

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for Respondent in the above-captioned case, which is
currently pending before this Court on a petition for a writ of certiorari.

The petition was filed on March 9, 2023, a response to the petition was requested
on March 27, 2023, and the deadline for the response was set for April 26, 2023.
On March 29, 2023, this Court granted an extension for the response deadline to
May 26, 2023.

Pursuant to the Court’s Rule 30.4, I respectfully request a 30-day extension to file
the response until June 26, 2023. Since the prior extension was granted, our team
has become unavailable due to an unexpected shift in a trial schedule and the
continued press of other matters. An extension is necessary so that our team can
sufficiently address the issues in the petition in our forthcoming response.

We have conferred with counsel for Petitioner and they consent to this request. We
appreciate your assistance.

Sincerely,

Lanf il

Daniel J. Shih



